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}  OPFICIAL UST OMLY | End. No.
w.ssie Gl Dep Necoor—
B | ¥ay, 1961 : -‘l
i Dear Sirs: N

®In reperds to your letter of lMurch 2. I vnderstand the reasons for
the necessity of a persenal interview at the Ezbassy, however, I wish to
rake it clear that I a3 asidng rot enly for the risht to return to tha
United States, but also for full guarcateca that I shall not, under eny
¢ircunsiances, be persecuted for any cct pertaining to this case. I made
that clesr froa ry first letter, althouch nothing has been sald, even
wvaguely, cencerning this in &y correspendence with the Enbasay. IUnless you
hemestly think that this ecnditicn can be net, I sce no rcacen for a cone
tinvance of our correspondenco, instecd I sholl endeaver to use ny relatives
in the United States, to sce about getting sczething deno in Weshington.

®As for ccming to ilozccu, this would have to be e ry ovm initiative ond
I ¢o not caro to take tho risk of retiing into & &iivord sitvation unless I
think it vertinhiles Also, since ry last letter I kave gotlen rarried.

®)% vife is Russian, born 4n Lentnorad, she kas no parcats 1i.'ug end 4s
quite willing 1o leavo tho Soviet Unicn with ru and 1live in {he United States.

*I would not leave kere withoud ryy vdfe so errenpemonts would have to bto
rada for her to leave et the soma tine 23 I do.

®The marriazo stamp voa placed ca o7 prescnd praspert, eftor soms troubls
with the salhoritles, so ry statud a3 fir as the US5R is ccacesncd, 43 the so=a
&3 befere, that 1s Twithout citdconship,®

"o with this exira dc:;xncaucn I suzzest you do scao checking up bofore
advising o further, ®

*I believe I have spelen fronidy 4n this leiter, I hopo you do the sane
4n your next loticr.

"Sincerely yours,

f2/ Lee Iim'mhcmld‘

[_Em':muszmnx
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